Aarti Singh

From: Vikas Gupta

Sent: 03 July 2024 14:27

To: Aarti Singh; Amit Ranjan

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal; Bhabani Sankar Pati
Subject: Re: Required SaaS Antivirus for server
Hi,

Licenses added, pls check and confirm the delivery.

L

o

Thanks and Regards,
Vikas Gupta & || Director-Sales | | M: +91-9555877664 | | E: vikas@claritusconsulting.com
Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited.

Claritus EF Microsoft '4‘
e — Adobe
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“ Enable our customers to be successful in their Digital Transformation and earn their trust as Business Advisors “

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Date: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 at 2:17 PM

To: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>, Amit Ranjan <Amit.Ranjan@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>, Bhabani Sankar Pati <bhabani.sankar@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: FW: Required Saa$S Antivirus for server

Dear Vikas,

Please deliver the below mentioned license for Defender POC.



- Monthly
Model Product Description Qty. Unit Price Total
CSP- 01 Year | Microsoft Defender for Endpoint P2 3 475 1425
Total 1425

@Amit Ranjan, please connect customer @3PM for Defender _POC.

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Sudhir Chaudhary <sudhir.k@jktech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>; Dinesh Kumar <dinesh.kumar@jktech.com>

Cc: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>; Sajan Purayil <sajan.purayil@jktech.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.k@jktech.com>; Ravi Ranjan Kumar
<Ravi.Kumar@jktech.com>; Vijay Gupta <Vijay.gupta@jktech.com>

Subject: RE: Required SaaS Antivirus for server

Pls go ahead.

Thanks & Regards,
Sudhir Chaudhary

Jl(TECH Manager—Technical Support

T: +91-120-4606200 Extn: 205|

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:33 AM

To: Sudhir Chaudhary <sudhir.k@jktech.com>; Dinesh Kumar <dinesh.kumar@jktech.com>

Cc: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>; Sajan Purayil <sajan.purayil@jktech.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.k@jktech.com>; Ravi Ranjan Kumar
<Ravi.Kumar@jktech.com>; Vijay Gupta <Vijay.gupta@jktech.com>

Subject: RE: Required SaaS Antivirus for server




CAUTION: This is an outside email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and find the content safe.

Dear Sudhir Sir,

Greetings.!
Please provide approval for the monthly price for a quantity of three units so that | can start the process as requested.

- Monthly
Model Product Description Qty. Unit Price Total
CSP- 01 Year | Microsoft Defender for Endpoint P2 3 475 1425
Total 1425
GST Extra.

For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact.

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Sudhir Chaudhary <sudhir.k@ijktech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:25 AM

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

Hi Aarti,
As discussed please assign the 03 Microsoft Defender for the Endpoint P2 license on monthly mode for testing.

Amit @ Pls take care once receive the license.



Thanks & Regards,
Sudhir Chaudhary

Jl(.rEC|4 Manager- Technical Support

T: +91-120-4606200 Extn: 205|

From: Sudhir Chaudhary

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:24 PM

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
As discussed please arrange the meeting for Microsoft Defender for Endpoint P2 discussion.

Date- 02-07-2024
Time- 3.00 Pm

Thanks & Regards,
Sudhir Chaudhary

Jl(.rEC|4 Manager—Technical Support

T: +91-120-4606200 Extn: 205|

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Sudhir Chaudhary <sudhir.k@jktech.com>; Dinesh Kumar <dinesh.kumar@jktech.com>
Cc: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>; Sajan Purayil <sajan.purayil@jktech.com>
Subject: RE: Required SaaS Antivirus for server

CAUTION: This is an outside email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and find the content safe.

4



Dear Sudhir Sir,

Greeting for the day.!

Apologies for the late response. We are still in the process of obtaining prices for another brand. Please find the commercial details for Microsoft software below
and we will share the prices for the other brands soon.

Model Product Description Qty. Unit Price Total
CSP- 01 Year | Microsoft Defender for Endpoint P2 50 4170 208500
Total 208500

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:-

¢ Payment: Within 30 Days. Payments have to be made by pay order/ cheque favoring "Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in Noida.
e Orderto be sent at aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com

e Delivery: Within 2-5 days against PO.

¢ Annual Commitment Note: -

e License deletion will not be applicable with the Annual Commitment option.

e License addition can be done at any time with Annual Commitment

e Support: Claritus Standard support is included in above pricing.

e Validity: 1 week.

e All Taxes are extra as applicable.

e GSTIN: 09AACCC3838K1ZF

For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact.
Regards,

Aarti Singh | Corporate Account Manager
M: +91 9560344771

E: aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com

W: www.claritusconsulting.com
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From: Sudhir Chaudhary <sudhir.k@jktech.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>; Dinesh Kumar <dinesh.kumar@jktech.com>
Cc: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>; Sajan Purayil <sajan.purayil@jktech.com>
Subject: RE: Required Saa$S Antivirus for server

Hi Aarti,
Please share the quote for the below antivirus tomorrow EOD.
1. Microsoft Defender Plan 2
2. sentinel1
3. Endpoint Security Enterprise, Hybrid Subscription License with Support

Thanks & Regards,
Sudhir Chaudhary

Jl(.rEC|4 Manager—Technical Support

T: +91-120-4606200 Extn: 205|

From: Sudhir Chaudhary

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:17 PM

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
Please share the quote of Plan 2.



Thanks & Regards,
Sudhir Chaudhary

Jl(.rEC|4 Manager- Technical Support

T: +91-120-4606200 Extn: 205|

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:40 PM

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

Dear Sir,
Please find the link below as discussed.

Pricing - Microsoft Defender for Cloud | Microsoft Azure
Select a Defender for Servers plan - Microsoft Defender for Cloud | Microsoft Learn

Best Regards,

Aarti Singh

9560344771

From: Sudhir Chaudhary <sudhir.k@ijktech.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>
Cc: Sajan Purayil <sajan.purayil@ijktech.com>
Subject: Required Saa$S Antivirus for server




Hi Aarti,
As discussed please share the SaaS Antivirus quote for the server.

Earlier using -Symantec Antivirus -Qty-20

Thanks & Regards,

Sudhir Chaudhary

Manager-Technical Support

- JK Technosoft Ltd.

JK rECH F-3, Sector-3, Noida, U.P. - 201301
P T: +91-120-4606200 Extn: 205 M:9873856555

S E: sudhir.k@jktech.com

£1v Ling

www.jktech.com

Disclaimer:This email has been sent by or on behalf of JK Tech or one of its subsidiaries. This message may contain confidential or privileged information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may also contain
sensitive and personal data as may be protected by state, union, and foreign laws. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are prohibited from
reviewing, copying, or distributing this message, its attachments, or any information contained in this message. If you received this message in error, you are kindly requested to notify the sender immediately by replying to the
sender and delete this message from your system immediately hereafter.

JK Tech and its subsidiaries are committed to ensuring that all personal data is processed and protected in accordance with the legal obligations under the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), and similar applicable
laws where applicable. More information, including the JK Tech Privacy Notice and information on data subject rights, is available at Privacy Policy our website. For any questions, you may contact our authorized
representative at privacy.governance@jktech.com.




